

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR****Office of Natural Resources Revenue**

[Docket No. ONRR–2011–0012; DS63644000 DRT000000.CH7000 201D1113RT]

**Major Portion Prices and Due Date for Additional Royalty Payments on Indian Gas Production in Designated Areas Not Associated With an Index Zone; Correction**

**AGENCY:** Office of Natural Resources Revenue, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice; correction.

**SUMMARY:** On August 4, 2020, the Office of Natural Resources Revenue (ONRR) published in the **Federal Register** a document that announced calendar year 2018's major portion prices for Indian leases and the due date for industry to pay additional royalties based on major portion prices. The document incorrectly stated in the **DATES** section that the due date to pay additional royalties is October 5, 2020 when it should have stated that the due date is October 31, 2020.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Luis Aguilar, (303) 231–3418.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:**

**Correction**

In the **Federal Register** of August 4, 2020, in FR Doc Number 2020–16902, on page 47240 (85 FR 47240), in the third column, correct the **DATES** caption to read:

**DATES:** The due date to pay additional royalties based on the major portion prices is October 31, 2020.

**Kimbra G. Davis,**

*Director, Office of Natural Resources Revenue.*

[FR Doc. 2020–17514 Filed 8–10–20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE** 4335–30–P

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION**

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1210]

**Certain Wrapping Material and Methods for Use in Agricultural Applications; Notice of Institution**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on July 7, 2020, under the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Tama Group of Israel and Tama USA Inc. of Dubuque, Iowa. Supplements to the complaint

were filed on July 10 and 13, 2020. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain wrapping material and methods for use in agricultural applications by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,787,209 (“the ‘209 Patent”). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, as supplemented, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email [EDIS3Help@usitc.gov](mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov). Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket Services, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:**

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020).

**Scope of Investigation:** Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on August 5, 2020, *ordered that—*

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation is instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 2, 4–16, 18, 28, 32, 33, and 35–45 of the ‘209 Patent, and whether an industry in

the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is “wrapping material and/or methods of wrapping that are used for wrapping bales of cotton and are used exclusively in connection with Deere Machines”;

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are:

Tama Group, Kibbutz Mishmar HaEmek, 1923600 Israel.

Tama USA Inc., P.O. Box 506, Dubuque, Iowa 52004.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Zhejiang Yajia Cotton Picker Parts Co., Ltd., 18 Sanfeng Road, Diankou Town, Zhuji City, 311835 Zhejiang, China.

Southern Marketing Affiliates, Inc., 2623 Commerce Drive, Jonesboro, AR 72401.

Hai'an Xin Fu Yuan of Agricultural, Science and Technology Co., Ltd., 59 Kaiyuan North Road, Hai'an, Nantong, Jiangsu 226600, China.

Gosun Business Development Co. Ltd., 12922 Oak Road, Grande Prairie AB T8V 4N1, Canada.

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 2020), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the complainant of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the

complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 5, 2020.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2020-17465 Filed 8-10-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES

### Advisory Committees on Appellate, Bankruptcy, Civil, and Criminal Rules; Hearings of the Judicial Conference

**AGENCY:** Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committees on the Federal Rules of Appellate, Bankruptcy, Civil, and Criminal Procedure.

**ACTION:** Notice of proposed amendments and open hearings.

**SUMMARY:** The Advisory Committees on Appellate, Bankruptcy, Civil, and Criminal Rules have proposed amendments to the following rules: Appellate Rule: 25

Bankruptcy Rules: Restyled Rules Parts I and II; Rules 1007, 1020, 2009, 2012, 2015, 3002, 3010, 3011, 3014, 3016, 3017.1, 3017.2 (new), 3018, 3019, 5005, 7004, and 8023; and Official Forms 101, 122B, 201, 309E-1, 309E-2, 309F-1, 309F-2, 314, 315, and 425A

Civil Rules: Rule 12 and Supplemental Rules for Social Security Review Actions Under 42 U.S.C. 405(g)

Criminal Rule: 16

The text of the proposed rules and the accompanying committee notes, along with the related forms, will be posted by August 14, 2020, on the Judiciary's website at: <http://www.uscourts.gov/rules-policies/proposed-amendments-published-public-comment>.

All written comments and suggestions with respect to the proposed amendments may be submitted on or after the opening of the period for public comment on August 14, 2020, but no later than February 16, 2021.

Written comments must be submitted electronically, following the instructions provided on the website. All comments submitted will be posted on the website and available to the public.

Remote public hearings via video or telephone conference are scheduled on the proposed amendments as follows:

- Appellate Rules on October 19, 2020 and January 4, 2021;
- Bankruptcy Rules on January 7, 2021 and January 29, 2021;
- Civil Rules on November 10, 2020 and January 22, 2021; and
- Criminal Rules on November 4, 2020 and January 25, 2021.

Those wishing to testify must contact the Secretary of the Committee on Rules of Practice and Procedure by email at: [RulesCommittee\\_Secretary@ao.uscourts.gov](mailto:RulesCommittee_Secretary@ao.uscourts.gov), at least 30 days before the hearing.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Rebecca A. Womeldorf, Secretary, Committee on Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Judicial Conference of the United States, Thurgood Marshall Federal Judiciary Building, One Columbus Circle NE, Suite 7-300, Washington, DC 20544, Telephone (202) 502-1820, [RulesCommittee\\_Secretary@ao.uscourts.gov](mailto:RulesCommittee_Secretary@ao.uscourts.gov).

**Authority:** 28 U.S.C. 2073.

Dated: August 5, 2020.

**Shelly L. Cox,**

*Rules Committee Staff.*

[FR Doc. 2020-17458 Filed 8-10-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 2210-55-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA-700]

#### Importer of Controlled Substances Application: Cambrex High Point, Inc.

**AGENCY:** Drug Enforcement Administration, Justice.

**ACTION:** Notice of application.

**SUMMARY:** Cambrex High Point, Inc. applied to be registered as an importer of the following basic class(es) of a controlled substance: Poppy Straw Concentrate.

**DATES:** Registered bulk manufacturers of the affected basic class(es), and applicants therefore, may file written comments on or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration on or before September 10, 2020. Such persons may also file a written request for a hearing on the application on or before September 10, 2020.

**ADDRESSES:** Written comments should be sent to: Drug Enforcement Administration, Attention: DEA Federal Register Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152. All requests for a hearing must be sent to: Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: Administrator, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152. All requests for a hearing should also be sent to: (1) Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: Hearing Clerk/OALJ, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and (2) Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: DEA Federal Register Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In accordance with 21 CFR 1301.34(a), this is notice that on July 15, 2020, Cambrex High Point, Inc., 4180 Mendenhall Oaks Parkway, High Point, North Carolina 27265-8017, applied to be registered as an importer of the following basic class(es) of a controlled substance:

Controlled substance	Drug code	Schedule
Poppy Straw Concentrate.	9670	II

The company plans to import the listed controlled substance for research purposes.

**William T. McDermott,**

*Assistant Administrator.*

[FR Doc. 2020-17436 Filed 8-10-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-09-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA-698]

#### Bulk Manufacturer of Controlled Substances Application: Cedarburg Pharmaceuticals

**AGENCY:** Drug Enforcement Administration, Justice.

**ACTION:** Notice of application.

**SUMMARY:** Cedarburg Pharmaceuticals applied to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the following basic class(es) of controlled substances: Tetrahydrocannabinol, Methylphenidate, Nabilone, 4-Anilino-N-phenethyl-4-piperidine (ANPP), and Fentanyl.

**DATES:** Registered bulk manufacturers of the affected basic class(es), and applicants therefore, may file written comments on or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration on or before October 13, 2020.